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T.he eighteenth century Master Builder, proficient
in both construction and design, often began his
career as a house carpenter. Though much of
Philadelphia was built of brick, the house carpenter,
not the bricklayer, usually supervised constnjction,
engaging the other craftsmen: painters, plasterers,
glaziers and bricklayers.

About 1724. a group of Master Builders banded
together to form The Carpenters" Company of the City
and County of Philadelphia, patterned after London's
Worshipful Company of Carpenters, "for the purpose
of obtaining instruction in the science of architecture
and assisting such of their members as should by
accident be in need of support, or the widows or
minor children of members."

As well as fulfilling these benevolent and educational
objectives, the Company sought to exert some influ
ence on the construction industry in Philadelphia.
First published in 1786, the Company Price Book
became the keystone of its continued success and the
contents, therefore, a closely guarded secret.

Many members enjoyed a level of wealth and
influence unmatched by other craftsmen. They served
as Assemblymen, City Councilmen and as Mayor. To
name just a few. they were men like Edmund Woolley,
builder of Independence Hall: James Porteous,
responsible for the Slate Roof House; Samuel Rhoads,
good friend of Benjamin Franklin and designer of
his mansion: Joseph Fox, speaker of the Pennsyl
vania Assembly until 1771; Thomas Nevoll. former
apprentice of Edmund Woolley and renowned for his
abilities as a designer: and Robert Smith, architect
of Caipenters' Hall and of other notable buildings
throughout the colonies.

Tooday. The Carpenters' Company consists of more
than 180 builders, structural engineers, and architects
actively engaged in the construction industry in and
around Philadelphia. While originally a trade organi
zation, the Company's primary mission has become
the preservation of Carpenters" Hall, its history and
Company's own history. The present Carpenters* Com
pany proudly carries on the traditions of its forbears and
recognizes the privilege of maintaining this priceless
historic treasure for the benefit of all.

By cooperative agreement between The Carpenters'
Company and the United States Department of the
Interior, Carpenters' Hall is included within Indepen
dence National Historical Park with The Carpenters'
Company retaining ownership of the property. The Hall
is maintained, as it has been since its completion in
1774, by the Company, which relies almost exclusively
on the annual dues paid by its members and contribu
tions from well-wishers. Since 1857, the Hall has re
mained open free to the public.

Contributions for the preservation and operation of
Carpenters' Hall are tax deductible to the full extent of
the law. Checks should be made payable to:

The Carpenters' Company

Carpenters' Hall

320 Chestnut Street

Philadelphia, PA 19106

Carpenters' Hall is open daily except Mondays from
10 AM to 4 PM. During the months of January and
February, the Hall is also closed on Tuesdays.

215/925.0167

www.carpentershall.org
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